

From: Henry Wisneski

To: Doug Young

Date: March 30, 2003

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0101-EX-ST-2003

Message:

Our goal with sweeping over the 27 - 500-MHz band is to measure the delay between pieces of equipment connected to separate antennas.

1. Is there some maximum power level that we could remain below and still conduct this measurement on the aircraft?
2. Is there a preferred location -- inside or outside the YANKEE ONE & TWO MOA -- over which we could conduct this test without causing interference?
2. If there is no power level as in 1 above, can you tell me what portions of spectrum at what power levels could be made available for the swept frequency test described previously?